Chad Blosser

From: Chad Blosser

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 5:42 PM

To: ‘chad.blosser@vdh.virginia.gov'

Cc: Gary Brown; 'Harrell, Adam'; 'Hunter, Jacqueline’; Deborah Akers; Karen Owens
Subject: COVID-19 Update #9 for EMS Educators

Attachments: Forward Virginia Phase-Two Guidelines.pdf

This is a blanket e-mail message to all certified Education Coordinators and ALS Coordinators.
Dear Educator,
Good evening. Here are some updates for you as we move into Phase Two of the recovery.
Forward Virginia — Phase Two

Based on guidance we have received, it appears most of Virginia—with exception of Northern Virginia and the City of
Richmond—will be moving into Phase Two of the recovery tomorrow, June 5, 2020.

Under Phase Two, the Commonwealth will maintain a Safer at Home strategy with continued recommendations for
social distancing, teleworking, and requiring individuals to wear face coverings in indoor public settings. The maximum
number of individuals permitted in a social gathering will increase from 10 to 50 people. Everyone is requested to still
adhere to physical distancing guidelines, frequently clean and sanitize high contact surfaces, and continue enhanced
workplace safety measures.

For those areas of the Commonwealth moving into Phase Two, this means that the grey sections of TPAM Policy 1445
are no longer mandated, but are recommended. Physical distancing guidelines are a still in effect and use of
appropriate PPE is encouraged.

Please see the attached excerpts of guidelines from the Commonwealth’s Safer at Home: Phase Two documentation
which pertain to EMS training programs.

Virginia EMS Portal Updates

On June 11, 2020 the Virginia EMS Portal is scheduled to receive several bug fixes and upgrades. One of those upgrades
will be the ability for Education Coordinators to delete an uploaded CE file from the EMS Portal before it is processed
overnight. Previously, if you made a mistake or uploaded a file in error, you had to reach out to an ACE Division staff
member to have that file deleted. Once this new enhancement is implemented, you will have the ability to delete your
own file if you uploaded it in error.

Meeting Cancellations
After much deliberation and careful consideration of the current public health climate as a result of the Coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic, the Office of EMS Leadership Team has decided to cancel the July 2020 meetings of the Training

& Certification and Medical Direction Committee scheduled to be held July 1 & 2, 2020 in Richmond, Virginia.

With so many unknown factors in the months ahead—to include social distancing requirements which will still in place
across the Commonwealth—together with the amount of advanced planning and commitment required to hold a



meeting, we determined cancellation to be in the best interest of the health, safety and well-being of all
participants. Further guidance about our scheduled October 2020 meeting will come at a later date.

Education Coordinator Certification Expiration Dates

Since we are not currently able to hold Education Coordinator Updates, we have extended the certification expiration
date for all Education Coordinators (who have not met eligibility to recertify) between May 31, 2020 and December 31,
2020 until June 30, 2021. These changes have been applied to the database and your current EC expiration date can be
viewed in the Virginia EMS Portal.

The current schedule of Education Coordinator Updates can be found on the OEMs website
at: https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-educator-update-schedule/. It is not necessary to
register to attend.

Welcoming a New ACE Division Staffer

Jackie Hunter has accepted a new position in the ACE Division and her working title will be Accreditation & Scholarship
Coordinator. As most of you know, Jackie has been with the Office of EMS since 2007 and initially started her career
many moons ago in the ACE Division when we were located in downtown Richmond. Jackie will be returning to the ACE
Division following a nine year stint in the OEMS Administration & Finance Division. Jackie is excited to return to ACE and
begin working directly with EMS providers again! Her new role is effective June 10, 2020.

Virginia EMS Scholarship Program

The scholarship program will be closing for the fiscal year on June 4, 2020 at midnight. The Virginia Department of
Health (VDH), as with all state agencies, have a fiscal year-end closing process which takes place during the months of
June and July. In order for the Office of EMS to meet W-9 and payment processing timelines established by VDH, we are
required to close the FY20 scholarship program on June 4th. The scholarship program website

is: https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/education-certification/ems-scholarship/

The Virginia EMS Portal scholarship module is set to begin the FY21 scholarship program on June 5, 2020. This should be
a seamless process for the end user. If there are students in your program who are having difficulties with the Virginia
EMS Scholarship Program application on or after June 5, 2020, please have them contact Jackie Hunter directly via email
at: (jacqueline.hunter@vdh.virginia.gov).

Thank you again for all you continue to do for Virginia’s EMS System. Stay safe.

Best,

Chad

Chad Blosser | Education Program Manager | Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services | Division of Accreditation,

Certification & Education | 1041 Technology Park Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23059 | 804.888.9124 (p) | 804.371.3409 (f)|
chad.blosser@vdh.virginia.gov | www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/

Please let us know how we are doing by clicking here to complete a short customer experience survey.

The Office of EMS continues to monitor the ongoing situation regarding the spread of COVID-19. For more information
and updates on COVID-19 please visit the link below: http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-
services/coronavirus-2019-covid-19/




PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This e-mail may contain confidential materials, including health information that is
legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and
specifically authorized to receive it. The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this
information to any partly unless required to do so by law or regulation. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, reproductions, or use of the contents is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original and any
copies of the included information.
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Safer at Home: Phase Two

Guidelines for all Business Sectors

Physical Distancing Best Practices:

v

Establish policies and practices for physical distancing between co-workersand
between members of the public. (See sector-specific guidelines below for more
detailed information on public engagement.)

Provide clear communication and signage for physical distancing in areas where
individuals may congregate, especially at entrances, in seating areas, and in check-out
lines.

Limit the occupancy of physical spaces to ensure that adequate physical distancing
may be maintained. (See sector-specific guidelines for more detailed information.)

Encourage telework whenever possible.

Forthosebusinesseswhereteleworkisnotfeasible, temporarilymoveorstagger
workstations to ensuresix feet of separation between co-workers and between
membersof thepublic.

Limit in-person work-related gatherings, including conferences, trade shows,
and trainings.

Whenin-personmeetingsneed to occur, keep meetingsas shortas possible, limit the
number of employees in attendance, and use physical distancing practices.



Enhanced Cleaning and Disinfection Best Practices:

v

Practiceroutine cleaningand disinfection of high contact areas and hard surfaces,
including check out stations and payment pads, store entrance push/pull pads, door
knobs/handles, dining tables/ chairs, light switches, handrails, restrooms, floors, and

equipment. Follow CDC Reopening Guidance for Cleaning and Disinfection and use

an EPA-approved disinfectant to clean. For high contactareas, routinely disinfect
surfacesatleastevery 2 hours. Certain surfaces and objects in public spaces, suchas
shoppingcartsand pointof salekeypads, should be cleaned and disinfected before

eachuse.

To the extent tools or equipment must be shared, provide access to and instruct
workerstousean EPA-approved disinfectanttocleanitemsbeforeand after use.

Provideaplaceforemployeesand customerstowashhandswithsoapand water, or
providealcohol-based hand sanitizers containing atleast 60 % alcohol. (Seesector-
specific guidelines for more detailed information.)

When developing staff schedules, implement additional short breaks to increase the
frequency with which staff can wash hands with soap and water. Alternatively,
consider providingalcohol-based hand sanitizers withatleast60% alcohol so that
workers can frequently sanitize their hands.

Provide best hygiene practices to employees on a regular basis, including washing
handsoftenwithsoapand waterforatleast20secondsand practicingrespiratory
etiquette protocols. A CDC training video is available here:

https:/ /www.cdc.gov/handwashing /videos.html.

Enhanced Workplace Safety Best Practices:

v" Priortoashiftand ondaysemployeesarescheduled towork,employersshould

screen employees prior to starting work. Employees should also self-monitor their
symptoms by self-taking of temperature tocheck forfeverand utilizing thequestions
provided in the VDH Interim Guidance for COVID -19 Daily Screening of Employees

before reporting to work. For employers with established occupational health
programs, employers can consider measuring temperature and assessing symptoms of
employees prior tostarting work /before each shift. CDC considersa persontohavea
fever when he or she has a measured temperature of 100.4° F (38° C) or greater, feels
warmto thetouch, or givesahistory of feeling feverish.
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v" Implement practices such as those described in VDH Interim Guidance for COVID -

19Daily Screening of Employeesforexamples of ascreening questionnaire. Asample

symptom monitoring log is available in this Interim Guidance.

v Instructemployees whoaresick tostay athome and notreport towork. Ifan
employee becomesill or presents signs of illness, follow CDC What to Doif You Are

Sickguidance. Employersshould postsignageinthecommonlanguagesofthe
employeestellingemployeesnottocometoworkwhensick.

v" Develop oradopt flexible sick leave policies to ensure that sickemployees do not
report to work. Policies should allow employees to stay home if they are sick with
COVID-19, if they need to self-quarantine due to exposure, and if they need to care
for a sick family member. Employers should recommend that employees follow CDC
ouidance on If You Are Sick or Caring For Someone.

v Some employees are at higher risk for severe illness from COVID-19. These
vulnerableemployeesincludeindividuals overage 65 and those with underlying
medical conditions. Vulnerable employees should be encouraged to self-identify and
employers should take particular care to reduce their risk of exposure, while making
sureto becompliant withrelevant Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Age
Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA) regulations.

1. Consider offering vulnerable employees duties that minimize their contact
withcustomersand otheremployees (e.g., restocking shelvesrather than
workingasacashier),ifagreed toby theemployee.

2. Protectemployeesathigherriskforsevereillnessbysupportingand

encouraging options to telework.

3. Ifimplementinghealthchecks,conductthemsafely and respectfully,andin
accordance with any applicable privacy laws and regulations. Confidentiality
should be respected.

4. Otherinformationoncivilrights protectionsfor workersrelated to COVID-
19 is available here.

v" Designateastaff person toberesponsible forrespondingto COVID-19 concerns.
Employeesshould knowwhothis personisand howtocontactthem.
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v" Implement staggered shifts for both work periods and break periods. Consider cohort
scheduling where groups of employees only work with employees in their group.

v" Limit the number of employees in break rooms and stagger breaks to discourage
gatherings.

v" Use messaging boards or digital messaging for pre-shift meeting information.

v Ifthebuilding hasnotbeen occupied for thelast7 days, there are additional public
health considerations that should be considered, such as taking measures to ensure the
safety of yourbuildingwatersystem. However, itisnotnecessarytoclean

ventilation systems other thanroutine maintenance as part of reducing therisk of

coronavirus transmission.

v Establish a relationship with your local health department and know who to contact for
questions.

Forhealthcarefacilities, additional guidanceis provided on CDC’s Guidelines for

Environmental Infection Control in Health-Care Facilities.

Resources to print and display:

CDC Symptoms English Spanish CDC Symptoms
CDC PrintableFlyer English CDCPrintableFlyer Spanish
CDC Printable Flyer Chinese CDC Printable Flyer Korean
CDC PrintableFlyer Vietnamese FDA information

CDC Re-Opening America Cleaning and Disinfecting Public Spaces, Workplaces,

Businesses, Schools, and Homes

CDC What You Need to Know About Handwashing VIDEO
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Safer at Home: Phase Two

Guidelines for all Social Gatherings

Best practices:

In addition to the best practices in the “Guidelines for All Business Sectors” document,

social gatherings should consider the following best practices:

v

Postsignageatthe entrance thatstates thatno one withafever orsymptoms of
COVID-19, or known exposure toa COVID-19 case in the prior 14 days, is permitted
in the establishment.

Postsignagetoprovide publichealthremindersregarding physical distancing,
gatherings, options for high-risk individuals, and staying home if sick (samples at

bottom of thisdocument).

Social gatheringsshould belimited to50% occupancy of theeventspace,ifapplicable,
or50participants, whicheverisless.

Limit the occupancy of spaces to ensure that six feet of physical distance can be
maintained between all organizers, staff, volunteers, and attendees who are not
members of the same household.

Reconfigure seating areas to allow six feet of physical distance between individuals by
eliminating or closing selecttables or seatingareas, or by spreading themout toallow
for adequate spacing.

Ensure exits are configured toreduce the occurrence of bottlenecks at the conclusion
of theevent.

Practice routine cleaning and disinfection of high contact areas and hard surfaces,
including check outstations and payment pads, store entrance push and pull pads,
door knobs and handles, dining tables and chairs, light switches, handrails, restrooms,
guestlockers, floors,and equipment. Follow CDCReopening Guidancefor Cleaning

and Disinfection and use an EPA-approved disinfectant to clean. For high contact

areas (e.g., inboth publicand staff areas), routinely disinfect surfaces atleast every 2
hours. Certain surfaces and objects in public spaces, such as point of sale keypads,
should be cleaned and disinfected before each use.
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Social gatherings should not include close contact between gathering organizers, staff,
and attendeesnotfromthesamehousehold. Discontinueactivitiessuchasface-
painting, temporary tattoo application, or audience participation with performers.

Events thatcannotrestrictaccess to the general public should not take place.

Whereapplicable, organizers mustcreatea participantflow plan of modified queue
linestoand withinthe mass gathering. Determineareaslikely tobecomebottlenecks
or pinch points and adjust participant flow accordingly.

Whereapplicable,install visiblemarkersforqueuelinesthatseparate peopleby six
feetof physical distance. Provide physical guides to seating areas including floor
decals, colored tape, or signs to indicate where attendees should notssit, stand, or
congregate. Samplemarkersareavailableinthe VDH Business Toolkit.

Donotincludesideeventsas part of the gathering. These are events associated with
butlocated outside of theformal gatheringlocation, suchassouvenirvending
stations, gaming areas, petting zoos, and designated food truck areas.

Designateacoordinator who will beresponsible foridentifying COVID-19related
issues and their impact on the gathering, including coordinating health preparedness
for the event and emergency response planning.

Develop anemergency and medical response planfor COVID-19. This planshould
includeinformationabouthow attendeesshould interface with thelocalhealthcare
system (who to speak with or call if they feel sick) and procedures forisolating sick
attendees and reportingillnesses to event organizers. Theresponse plan mustalso
includeaplanfororganizerstonotify thelocalhealthdepartmentandall participants
ifany exposure to COVID-19 occurs at the event.

Developamitigation planfor COVID-19, toincludehow allrequirementslisted here
will be met, and how guidelines and requirements will be enforced at the gathering.

Considerlimiting the duration of the gathering, especially forindoor gatherings and
gatherings involving activities that would increase respiration (e.g., cheering, singing).

Consider delaying gatherings where the target demographic is persons in high risk
populations.
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v" Use technology solutions where possible to reduce person-to-person interaction,
including contactless payment and ticket scanning.

v Install physical barriers, such as sneeze guards and partitions, at staffed kiosks.

v" All bathrooms, hand-washing stations, and portable toilets should be placed in a
convenient location for use by attendees but away from congregate areas and arranged ina
configurationthatmaintainsatleastsixfeetof physical distance.

v" Provideaplaceforstaffand attendeestowashhandswithsoapand water, or provide
alcohol-based hand sanitizers containing at least 60% alcohol.

v" Where applicable, provide best hygiene practices to employees on a regularbasis,
including washing hands often with soap and water for atleast 20 seconds and
practicing respiratory etiquette protocols. A CDC training video is available here:
https:/ /www.cdc.gov/handwashing/videos.html.

v" Closeoffareasusedbyasick personand donotusethemuntilafter cleaningand
disinfection. Wait 24 hours before cleaning and disinfecting. If itisnot possible to wait 24
hours, waitaslongas possible. Ensure safe and correct application of disinfectants and
keep disinfectant products away from children.

v" Attendeesshouldleaveasquicklyaspossiblefollowingtheeventinordertolimit
contactand exposuretothemselvesand otherattendees.

v Establishrelationshipswithkey community partnersand stakeholders,suchasthe
local health department, community leaders, hospitals, and law enforcement.

Collaborate and coordinate with them on broader planning efforts for the gathering.

v Identify actions to takeif the eventneeds to be postponed or cancelled.

v Private events may be held at venues provided they can comply with these guidelines.

Resources to print and display:

CDC Symptoms English CDC Symptoms Spanish

CDC PrintableFlyer English CDC Printable Flyer Spanish
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